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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D [LkKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 October 2018 12:34 PM

To: ‘Katherine Wong'

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: SJH5172T (TP) PAPER SURVEY

Dear Katherine,

Moted. with thanks.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@ kknuto cam | fae 6256-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ui Tndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S[408933)

From: Katherine Wong [mallto:katherine_wong@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, B October 2018 3:52 PM

To: Nivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: RE: SJH5172T (TP) PAPER SURVEY

Dear Nivitha

Granted rights on 28.9.18 and we look forward to receive the report.
Best Regards
Katherine Wong

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2544 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | katherine_wong@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG * Team of the Year

016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Mt o !HSUHAHEE GROUP

From: Katherine Wong

Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 4:30 PM

To: 'Nivitha (LKK Auto)' <admin-d@lkkauto.coms
Ce: ASSIGNMENTSELEKALUTO.COM

Subject; RE: S5JH5172T (TP) PAPER SURVEY

Dear Nivitha

Will grant rights later. Documents not uploaded yet.



Best Regards

Katherine Wong
Executive, Claims Services (Motar)
Direct line +65 6594 2544 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | katherine_wong@sg. msig-asia.com
Insurer Claims
M 5 | G j* Team of the Year
iMe

M3IG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, 424-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 2004122126 | msig.com.sg

amenser ot [QEETRNRY nsURANCE GROUP

From: Nivitha (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @ lkkauta com]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Katherine Wong <katherine won msig-asia.coms>

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Subject: SIH5172T (TP) PAPER SURVEY

Dear Katherine,

Kindly assist to provide LOD and Coloured Photographs for SJH 5172T in merimen.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: G256-4315

Blk 51. Puya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, 202-25 | 5(408914)

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
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SINCERE

APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Rel NTP2018

Date: 1772018

REFERENCE

Date ol liss:
Claimani:

17720018
Chew Qiu Han Glor

DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SIHS1721 Make &

Reg date: 17/372018 Model

Colour: Red Engine No:

Type: Motor Car Chassis No:

Fype of Claims:  Third Pany Odometer No:
Engme Cap:

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
(STATIC ONLY)

Cieneral Condition: Good Steering: Good
Paint work Giood Hundbrake: Good
Footbrake: Good

CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Left Size: Tovo 205/60R 16 70%
Rear Lefi Size: Tovo 205/60R 16 70%

Hie cobwrre parrowsttinges repeesrnd the rewiming life of the ore threeaads

Front Right Size:
Rear Right Size:

Mazda

Mazda 3

P3205] 2030
IMOBN2ZABIO22001 8
2668km

1496cc

Engine Modilication: Nil

Pre-accident

Damage: Nil

Foyo 205/60R 16 70%
Toyo 205/60R 16 70%

Adjuster S$
s 6.667.20
s 337000

COST OF REPAIRS Repairer S%
Parts s 6,804.80
Labour S 3.900,00
Calculmed Cost 15%) 1 10,704,580
Recommended Lump Sum Repair Cost (S8) : S 8.000.00
Date of Assignment: 2772018 Inspected Al
Date Inspected: 272018
Est. repair Period: 10) days

SINCERE APPRAISAL SERVICES PTE LTD (' Kes e

S 1003720

Team AutoPro Pre Lid
8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#01-07 Premier
Singapore 415873

2 Bhon IR

#l) Posin Lchar Boud #0™ 0| Pyya Lebar Sapusrr Sigmpors LR

el thdb 4028 Fax o636 J6I8 E-mail sncsrerpora sl o gl com



POINT OF IMPACT

Damaged ot the rear portion S

BRIEF CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT

I'he Insured’s vehicle collided onto the Third Party's vehicle along BKE Expressway towurds SLE
Expressway before SLE Expressway exit

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

Our visual nspection of the vehicle revealed that the damages noted are al the rear portion.

SPECIAL REMARKS

We have inspected the actual damages found on the vehicle and recommend the replacement ol parts
and repairs accordingly. The estimated repair cost is $10,704.80. The repairer has agreed to undertake
the repairs at our adjusted lump sum amount of $8,000.00,

We have not authorised the repair. Under normal circumstances, estimated 10 working days are
required to repair the vehicle.

We are pleased to advise that the inspection work was carried out accordingly. and hereby submit our
Inspection Report and phowographs.

=
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3\ Dave Chang

V== Automolive Appraiser
JZ]\ AUTO. ENG, CAE, CGI
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Automotive Appraiser: Dave Chang
Filgeene s ifnatt Hhian Fepscees 0 snivefy Bazieod e oae fiewdfiings on i i od olirce of migrecriom Tl ivapeecimm oo heewn caresed our f odee beat
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Rear bumper assy

-2~ Rear bumper bracket ' (¥
2— Rear bumper retainer | .H

1
|
1
r
1
1
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1
l
I
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1
1
1
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Rear bumper reinforcement
Rear bumper left reflector

Rear bumper right reflector
Rear bumper tow cover

Rear left tailamp

Rear right tailamp

Rear bootlid assy

Rear bootlid centre logo

Rear bootlid 'mazda 3' emblem
Rear bootlid 'skyactive’ emblem
Rear bootlid lock mechanism
Rear bootlid left taillamp

Rear bootlid inner board

Rear end lower panel

Rear end lower panel top garnish

Less 20%

Special Nett items

Rear bumper clips

Rear end lower panel top garnish clips
Rear end lower panel sealant

Rear bumper reverse sensor

Rear no plate with gamish

Rear bootlid inner board clips

Total parts

Repav, dans

Condition
cracked/dented
bent/necessary
bent/necessary
dented/bent
re-use
e-use
missing
bent/necessary
bent/necessary
deformed
necessary
necessary
necessary

bent/necessary
cut/bent

warped/necessary

dented
bent/necessary

necessary
necessary
malfunction
necessary
necessary

$  1.082.000~

5 .

b 166.00 $73-s0 16600 NECV

§ 178.00 $29.00 178:00HECY

$ 33200 §  332.00 TPV

$ 86.00 $ -

$ 86.00 $ .

$ 128.00 S .5 12800 M5/

$ 766.00 S$rm-»766:00 67

$  766.00 $590.5766:00 L.

$ 169500 §7904:695.08 00,

) 106.00 S50 H06:00 |

5 104.00 $ 5410400 [ NECY

$ 107.00 $é4.00 10700

$ 22500 $153m225.0057,

$ 44200 $ 44200 can

$ 198.00 §  198.00.ce% /"

S 1187.00 §  Li87001p. ©

g 15200 § 152,00 cur,

§ 7.80600 § 7.63400 /-~

$§ 156120 $ 1,526.80

5 624480 § 610720 ), /L

$ 5000 $ < 750.00°

$ 3000 § /30.00 LNEC

$ 120.00 Sia-mli&&h}'. G

b 25000 §$.0m 256:00 01

b3 80.00 % £0:00 1N

b 3000 § 703000 Necwv

5 56000 §  560.00

S 680480 S 666720
TGUm
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| Labour for panel b:ﬂtlg. cut. weld. su'alghtcn rear nffmmd
area and replace rear damaged parts.

To putty and spray painting rear portion.
To apply anti rust proofing to rear affected area.
To remove and install rear bootlid lock mechanism.

To remove and install rear inner garnish and trim to facilitate
the repair.

b e LS 2

(=1

To remove and install rear bumper reverse sensor.
7 To repair. straighten and align rear left fender assy.
8 Towing service.

Total labour :

ANNEX C

» ; i
Repairery

S 1.600.00

s I
AdINSier

.-M"‘“
$ 160000 § 1L400-00
$ 12000 § 10080500
$ 8000 §  60.00
S 14000 $ 1200000 s0
$ 8000 $§ 6000 (7
$ 18000 § 15800 NNX
$ 10000 §  80.00 wix
S 3900.00 S 3,370.00

Adjusted Reiair Cost

Totalparts: § 6,804.80 § 6,667.20

Total labour :

$ 3,900.00

S 3,370.00

Total repair cost: § 10,704.80 § 10,037.20

Adjusted Repair Cost (Lump Sum Repair)

S 8,000.00




LWLk} 18088488 | eionat Assesamert Canrs Sarvcs - U Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

ENTAY DATE & TIME CMVUT/20ME 1025

SLIBITTED B acemon b Than Tan Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 03/07/2018 10:46

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease report COMECHy the delase of e acodent o speed up the ciasms process

2. This Form musi bs complaiad by the Policyholder and/or the Authorissd Daver

1. Information provided must ba as truthful and sccurate sa possible. Any witha misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may aliow insurance comparies io
repudiale policy ability

4_The maus and scoeptance of this Farm by inswrance companies s nol an admissmn of policy liability on the part of the msurence compani=s

5. Any fulse reporting may be referred to the PoBice for investigation.

& Thes report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Managaman! Centre established by the Gansrsl insursnce Association of Singapors (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this repon will, for & fes. be made available wupon application by interested parties

7. By the ladgemant of this repor 10 the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report a8 the cantre and fo copias of the repont being mads evailable
aforesmid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Data Of Report D3/07/2018 10:25

Date Of Accident 01/07/2018 20:55

Exact Location Of Accident BKE (SLE) BEFORE SLE EXIT
CountryiState of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Numbar SJH51T2T
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner CHEW QiU HAN GLORY
NRIC Mo SBS0T933F

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobilie Phone No (LOCAL) +85-98578756
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-B85T78758

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MAZDA

Model MAZDA3 SEDAN 1.5 AT EUB
m:;r:;:;:!n:m which vehicle was being used at PRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please stale action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Catagory PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy NO

Palicy Mumber 1B0006G6GTE

Covar Nota Numbar

Driver

MName of Driver CHEW QIU HAN, GLORY
NRIC No SH507933F

Date Of Birth 12/03/1985

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 2B/03/2005

Driving Expariance 13 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Maoblle Numbar (LOCAL) +65-9857B756
Fax Number

Contact Number QFFICE-98578756

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 22



503 SEMBAWANG ROAD
#03-26

Paostcode TSTTOT
Was driver an employea of the Insured's Company NO
if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicla .

Address

Insurance Company of Drivar's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Waeather Conditions RAINING

Rosad Surfaca WET

Other Information

Was any faraign vehicke involved In this accident? NO

Mumber of vahicles involved in the accidant 2

Was any body Injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca?

Was any cther material or property damaged? YES

| hw_q been anprnacﬁad by unknown Ipamnni:s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passangers (Including Driver) 2

Passanger 1 NAME: -

GENDER FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please siate which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Proseculion given? NO
It Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO STATEMENT.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camara? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: VIDEDQ FOOTAGE WITH DRIVER
Was there any audlo recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbear GU44T3Z

Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour

Detsils Of Proparties

Vahicle Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Nama of Drivar ABDUL RAZAK BIN MUHAMED
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

]
i
i
e
i

i



- ]

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 22



SEETOH PLAN
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Accident Sketch Plan

SEETOH PLAN
| i 1 i i
L | ¥ |
ai ok 1S 121} S i
|
il L | | [ ! |
- 3 = ) | -— I
I |
— I [ | 1
higl weameny Cif s
MR uE euTl I | I
! 1N |
| |
i
| | [ I
i I
| |
DESCRIBE CIRCUMST ANCES OF TWE ACCIDENT
P —————
gl it i & il - i .' b =}
i Wiig i k] o Ll  Ae ] -
I ts Thewy ok
L = bi_ishe o e [TETH .. 'Jr
. Thi ’n Ta LB 1_. L
& s - i ki #"
|
|
e o s
JLCLARATION

Ww e Ry

E N ]

"Ry B Caats S 1l semy Srabel

-
B T

i o =]
¥ Feper o PRy el e
[

Page S0l 2



Accident Photo

Y

Page & of 22



Accident Photo

et




Fage 8 of 22



Accident Photo

Page B of 22



Accident Photo

FPage 10 of 22



Accident Photo
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Paper Survey

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case  |Wotfied | EstSubmited | Aq) Assgned | Ad) Apt Ad) Submated | ins Authed | Status =
I 04 Jul 2018 ' Pending for Survey
Main |02 Jut 2018 1538 §54,200.00 | El-l;m-bll! Beport
Edn Adj Rot I [Exdit Extimates Wrw Bpe Cancsl Chas I_ _

eference Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ~[Created by insurer]

Insured: | FIRST CHOICE PEST SPECIALIST PTELTD, Co. feg No. 200809084M
| CHEW QIU HAN GLORY / M/S ROY & PARTNERS, [0: SESO7SIIF

01/07/2018 20:00 - :59

" OSIHE1T2T Imtu of Loss:

I | Palicy/Cover | A29006739TMV (Third Party Only)
B [Note No.: | Cowerage: 28/08/2017 - 27/09/2018

Policy Mo, |
| (Claimant):

L
1 - | Excess: —
| Team Autoprop Pte Ltd (HQ) NO 38 WODDLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E1 #05-16, 757700 Woodlands - Tel!

MSIG Insurance [Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tei: +65 6827 TBES ... |Handied by Katherine Wong Chew Shang - 6534 2544)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Mandied by XING GUO QIANG] .. [Final Rpt due zammum]_'l

ABDUL RAZAK B MURAMED (), NRIC: S6842703G, Tel: +6581970339

| W

Thira Farty Fre-Repair Survey, TF propose Sincere Appratsal (Mr Dave) as SIE, we rejected & nominated LKK to be aur SIE. Liabity
| 100% Contact - Mr Eric Lee/Fredanck Lim @ B269 9999/9674 6635

/ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | _Compose Case Man ||
|« MSIG_5G (24/09/1018) Report Send Back Alerts - SIHS172T (TP)

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS- vewan | S;r:h'l'ukil Create Now Task | Compiste |
Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subiject  Handlar Assigned By Campleted On Created On Donat

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 19/10/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SIH5172T (563215)
[Wfrip?m
CHEW QIU HAN GLORY / M/S ROY & PARTNERS
Jul 1 2018 B:00PM

[FIRST CHOICE PEST SPECIALIST PTE LTD]
Team Autoprop Pte Ltd

Uphoad Documants |  Uplosd Protos | Compone Mew Lettsr |

Assessmant Reports
No_|Finaiized On

1 03/07/18 18:18

_ | Pempn: ST - Mg Wai QUAMTIE, Clasmant. FIRST SHOICE PEST SPECILLIST FTE LTD

Page | of 3

| MS1G Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ)

Accident Statement

32 12/07/18 0925
33 |12/07/18 09:25

i
EAL
IS

Photos/imepes 3 <[]
No  Relabel/Reorder  LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumanail Print
1 O7/07/1B 10:54 | General View 'E__ Load WG | B
2 0707181054 Genersl View 1@ | tosawe | B
3 070718 10:54  General View __ D  losaws &4
4 070718 10:54  General View B 0 | v | B
S |07/07/18 10:54 | Ganarsl View B O | e | & |
& 0707181054 Ganeral View N © | oows | B4
7 0707181054 General View - | @ | tosawe | &
8  D7/07/18 10:54 General View - D | lcedwrs M
5 0707181054 General View O | et ¥6 | B
10 0707181054 General View - | O | oadws | & |
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico resno 1sssor1ser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Sl

408833

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3MSG18012266/GADAEZ-1

Date: 19/10/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer  MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid Policy No: A20006738TMV
CHRGIE Venio® s wisvraY Insured Vehicle No :  GU4473Z
Date of Loss: 01/07/2018 Nature of Claim; TP Claim No: 563215
DESCRIPTI ICLE
Reg No: SJHS1T2T
Make & Modal! MAZDA 3, 1.5 SEDAN EUG (A) Engine No; P520512030
Reg. Date: 1752018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JMBBNZ2ABJ0220818
Caolour: Red Odometer: 2674 km
Engine Capacity 1466 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Markel Value/New Car Price
| F I AT THE TIM F
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabls): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Froni Tyre Size 20560 R16 Rear Tyre Size 205/80 R16
Front Lefi Side: Toyo 9 mm Rear Lefi Side: Toyo 8 mm
Front Right Side: Toyo 9 mm Rear Right Side: Toyo 8 mm
The sbove walles epresanf the remairing lyre reads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 8,804 80 3,886.00 291880 4289
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,800.00 1.410.00 2,490.00 63.85
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing D.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 10,704.80 5,296.00 5,408.80 50.53
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 4,200.00
Nett Amount (S$) 10,704.80 4.200.00 6,504.B0 60.7T
INSPECTION
Diate of Assignment: 04/07/2018
Date Inspected. 0510772018 Inspecied Al Team Autoprop Pte Ltd (HQ)
NO 38 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK
E1 #0516
Singapore 757700
Estimated Period of Repair 5.0 days

Adjuster: XING GUO QIANG

Manager: SHIAL CHAN
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NOTE. This repost rapresents our lingings al the firme and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed out fo the best of pur
inowiedge and ability but any offier labeity under any offer ciromsiances i hemby sipressly evchided
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REPAIR DETAILS
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Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 19 Oct 2018)

Parts: 143 MAZDA 3 1.5 SEDAN EUS (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard Lis{)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SIH5172T)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk ™.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 ‘REAR BUMPER ASSY Dented 1,082.00FL *1,082.00FL
e 1 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Necessary-1pc only 168.00FL *B3.00FL
3 1 ‘REAR BUMPER RETAINER Mecessary-1pc only 178.00FL  *BO.00FL
4 1 ‘REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Dented 33200FL *332.00FL
5 1 ‘REAR BUMPER LEFT REFLECTOR Re-use 8600FL *FL
B 1 *REAR BUMPER RIGHT REFLECTOR Re-use 86.00FL “-FL
7T 2 “‘REAR BUMPER TOW COVER Missing 128.00FL *36.00FL
8 1 ‘REAR LEFT TAILLAMP Broken T768.00FL *500.00FL
g 1 “REAR RIGHT TAILLAMP Cut T66.00FL *500.00 FL
0 1 *REAR BOOTLID ASSY Dented 1,605.00FL *85B.00FL
1 1 ‘REAR BOOTLID CENTRE LOGO Necassary 106.00FL  *75.00FL
12 1 ‘REAR BOOTLID MAZDA 3 EMBLEM Necessary 104 00FL  *54.00FL
13 1 *REAR BOOTLID SKYACTIVE EMBLEM Necessary 107 00FL  *64.00FL
14 1 *REAR BOOTLID LOCK MECHANISM Bent 22500FL *153.00FL
15 1 "REAR BOOTLID LEFT TAILLAMP Cracked 442 00FL *44200FL
16 1 *REAR BOOTLID INNER BOARD Not Necessary 188.00FL *-FL
17 1 *REAR END LOWER PANEL Repair 1,187 00FL ~FL
8 1 *REAR END LOWER PANEL TOP GARNISH Cut 152.00FL =152.00FL
19 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 50.00FS  *30.00FS
20 1 '::.E:R END LOWER PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS Necassary 3000FS “20.00FS

| }

21 *REAR END LOWER PANEL SEALANT Not Necessary 12000FS *~F5
2 2 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR Cut 250,00FS *200.00FS
23 1 *REAR NO PLATE WITH GARNISH Not Necassary BOODFS *.FS
24 8 *REAR BOOTLID INNER BOARD CLIPS Necessary 3000FS *20.00FS

F=Franchise pan S=SpcNet L=ListlamDues

Sub Total (S§) 8,366.00  4,790.00

- List Item Discount on L Items 20.00/20.00% (S%) 1,581.20 804.00

Total Parts (S%) 6,804.80 3.886.00

Report was unsubmitted during this prinl-oul.
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miacellaneous ems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repalrer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD, STRAIGHTEN New 1.600.00 600.00
REAR AFFECTED AREA AND RRPLACE REAR DAMAGED
PARTS
2 TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING REAR PORTION New 1,600.00 600.00
3 TOAPPLY ANTI RUST PROCFING TO REAR AFFECTED AREA  New 120.00 50.00
4  TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR BOOTLID LOCK Mew 80.00 60.00
MECHANISM
5  TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR INNER GARNISH AND TRIM  New 14000 60,00
TO FACILITATE THE REPAIR
B TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR BUMPER REVERSE New 80.00 40.00
SENSOR
7  TOREPAIR, STRAIGHTEN AND ALIGN REAR LEFT FENDER New 180.00 0.00
ASSY
8  TOWING SERVICES Mew 100.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 3.900.00 1,410.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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